
NSWCPD Industry Day 2022 

QA Responses  
Subject: NSWCPD Industry day held 11/16/22. Responses to questions from industry during event.  

1. Will Code 10 upcoming procurements will they be issued in SeaPort or SAM? 

The “future” contracts presented today in Department 10’s slides will be posted in SAM as they are not 

SeaPort Contracts. Future contracts for 104 and 107 will be posted to SeaPort once the follow-ons are 

prepared for. 

 

2. What is the anticipated scope of the C30 Cyber Engineering effort? Does it include risk 

management framework work? 

Yes. The scope of this requirement includes RMF and engineering support related to cyber.  

 

3. How do you decide whether an acquisition needs to use best value criteria vs. pass fail for Past 

Performance?  

This is determined based on the requirement. Past Performance can be a PART of a best value criteria. 

Evaluation Type: Best Value (tradeoff) or Lowest Price Technically Acceptable (LPTA).  

Factors under Best Value: Past Performance, Corporate Experience, Key Personnel, etc.  

 

4. Code 30 presentation showed FY22 requirements. Are there projections for FY23? 

Code 30 presentation had an administrative error- all the requirements on slide 53 are FY23. This has been 

corrected in the posted version of the presentation.  

 

5. Can you please let us know who currently maintains the Architectural/Engineering Design 

Services contract for the Infrastructure Division?  Is this a Small Business set-aside contract? Will 

there be a Sources Sought before it is solicited? 

There is no current A&E services contract. No package has been submitted to 02 Contracts yet - the 

determination as not been made if it will be a small business set-aside or if a sources sought will be issued 

prior to solicitation. 
 
6. Who is the proper Tech Authority or PM we should reach out to discuss new Lithium battery 

chemistry and the approval process to get it on ships? 

C/30 currently has requirements in FY23 for the refurbishment/Manufacturing of Lithium battery 

enclosures that house lithium batteries. To view opportunities in developing for developing Lithium 

battery chemistry contractors can join the MSTIC OTA membership. Users can go to MSTIC.org for 

additional information. 

 
7. Are there no requirements for Code 60? 

There are requirements, but they are exempt from briefing to Industry at this platform.  

 

8. Who is the best contact within NSWCPD for 3D printed metal components in NAICS 332117? 

Small Business office: 215-897-1348 

Liberty Tech Bridge: 215-897-2805 

Other Transaction Authority: 215-897-7179 

 



9. What is the anticipated scope of the C30 Cyber Engineering effort? Does it include risk 

management framework work? 

Yes, the scope of this requirement includes RMF and engineering support related to cyber. 

 
10. Is there an agenda for the OTA 30 Nov – 1 Dec event? And if not, when will it be available? 

No agenda is available yet. The agenda is posted prior to the event to the MSTIC website. Recommend 

going to MSTIC.org for additional information. 


